
 AGENDA PACKET 

 

MAY 17, 2016 MEETING 

 CAL# PAGE 

AGENDA   4 

Part I   

HOMELAND TOWERS - 377 SMITH RIDGE ROAD, SOUTH SALEM Cal# 3-09PB   

Letter from Eileen Travolacci, Homeland Towers, dated April 21, 2016  5 

   

“SILVERMINE PRESERVE,” SILVERMINE DRIVE & LOCKWOOD ROAD, 

SOUTH SALEM 
Cal#03-13PB Cal# 03-16WP 

Kellard Sessions Review Memo, dated May 11, 2016  6 

CAC Review Memo, dated May 10, 2016  9 

Cover Letter from Beth Evans, Evans Associates, dated April 22, 2016  10 

Proposed Stormwater Management, Bibbo Associates, dated April 22, 2016  11 

Cover letter from Tim Allen, Bibbo Associates, dated March 31, 2016  12 

SWPPP, Bibbo Associates, dated March 16, 2016  14 

Plans and Plat, Evans Associates/ Bibbo Associates, dated March 16, 2016  313 

Plans, Evans Associates/ Bibbo Associates, dated December 10, 2015  327 

   

ELEGANT BANQUETS1410 ROUTE 35, SOUTH SALEM Cal #11-15PB Cal#04-16 SW 

Kellard Sessions Review Memo, dated May 11, 2016 Cal#09-16 WP 328 

ZBA Resolution, dated March 30, 2016  335 

Letter from the NYCDEP, dated April 12, 2016  338 

NYCDEP Watercourse Confirmation Map, signed April 12, 2016  339 

SEAF, dated April 27, 2016  340 

Traffic Study, Maser Consulting, dated April 26, 2016  357 

     

WILDER BALTER PARTNERS, NY STATE ROUTE 22, GOLDENS BRIDGE Cal# 10-15 PB  

Kellard Sessions Review Memo, dated May 11, 2016   474 

Expanded EAF, dated April 28, 2016  491 

EAF, Appendices  577 

Edited EAF  841 



SWPPP, Dated February 2, 2016  900 

Traffic Study, Maser Consulting, dated April 22, 2016  992 

NYCDEC Watercourse Confirmation Map, signed April 17, 2016  1086 

Part II 
  

   

AGENDA   4 

   

COPIA HOME AND GARDEN CENTER, 469 & 475 SMITH RIDGE ROAD AND 5 

EAST STREET, SOUTH SALEM 

Cal# 01-15PB  

Kellard Sessions Review Memo, dated May 11, 2016 Cal# 25-15WP 5 

Waiver of Site Plan Development application and narrative, dated April 8, 2016 Cal# 06-15SW 7 

Amended Site Plan, David Coffin, AIA, dated April 2, 2016  9 

   

OAKRIDGE COMMONS (OUTDOOR SEATING & BANK DRIVE THROUGH), 

450 OAKRIDGE COMMON, SOUTH SALEM 
Cal #03-16PB   

Kellard Sessions Review Memo, dated May 11, 2016  10 

CAC Review Memo, dated May 10, 2016  13 

Cover letter and application, dated April 19, 2016  14 

EAF, dated April 19, 2016  18 

Cross River Architects, Teatro’s Café Seating Plan, dated March 31, 2016  21 

Cross River Architects, The Willows Seating Plan, dated March 31, 2016  22 

Cross River Architects, Building #4 Plan, dated March 31, 2016  23 

Cross River Architects, Bank Space, dated March 31, 2016  24 

DeLalla and Associates, Amended Site Development Plan, dated April 12, 2016  25 

   

CHILDS RESIDENCE, 19-11 LOST NATIONS ROAD, POUND RIDGE Cal #4-15WV 68-15WP 

Letter from Michael Sirignano, Esq., dated May 9, 2016  26 

Wetland Certificate of Compliance, dated April 26, 2016  27 

   

RAKO RESIDENCE, 78 OLD CHURCH LANE, POUND RIDGE Cal# 7-11WV  

no new materials   

   



OAKRIDGE COMMONS (AKA LAUREL RIDGE), 450 OAKRIDGE COMMON, 

SOUTH SALEM 
Cal #06-02PB   

Letter from Phil Pine, Smith Ridge Associates dated February 16, 2016   28 

Planning Board Resolution Oakridge 6-02PB Gardens Amendment #6, dated July 15,14   30 

   

TRAIL AT FALCON RIDGE, WACCABUC ROAD, GOLDENS BRIDGE Cal #05-01PB  

Letter from Gus Boniello, dated May 4, 2016 (map attached) Cal# 50-09WP  33 

   

 



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

TOWN OF LEWISBORO 
            Westchester County, New York 

        
                                                                                                                                                                                               

      
            Planning Board        Tel:  (914) 763-5592 

PO Box 725        Fax: (914) 763-3637 
Cross River, New York 10518      Email: planning@lewisborogov.com                       

                                                                                                        AGENDA 
 

Tuesday, May 17, 2016        Cross River Plaza, Cross River 
 

Note: Meeting will start at 7:30 p.m. and end at or before 11:30 P.M. 
 

 

I. DECISION 

 

Cal# 3-09PB  

Homeland Towers - 377 Smith Ridge Road, South Salem, NY, Sheet 50A, Block 9834, Lots 84, 88, and 94 (Vista 

Fire District, owner of record) – Release of Wetland Mitigation Bond. 

 

II. PROJECT REVIEW 

 

Cal# 3-13PB, 03-16WP 

“Silvermine Preserve,” Silvermine Drive & Lockwood Road, South Salem, NY, Sheet 48, Block 10057, Lot 15 

(Ridgeview Designer Builders, Inc & Daniel Higgins, owners of record)-  Applications for Subdivision, Wetland 

Activity and Stormwater Permits for the construction of a 12-lot subdivision. 
 

Cal #11-15PB, Cal#04-16 SW, Cal#09-16 WP 

Elegant Banquets, 1410 Route 35, South Salem, NY 10590, Sheet 39, Block 10549, Lot 17 (South Salem Owners, 

LLC, owner of record) – Application for Site Plan Review, Wetland Activity Permit and Stormwater Permit in 

connection with an addition to the existing building and modification to the existing site. 

 

III. SKETCH  PLAN REVIEW 

 

       Cal #10-15 PB  

Wilder Balter Partners, NY State Route 22, Goldens Bridge, NY 10526, Sheet 5, Block 10776, Lots 19, 20 & 21 

(Property Group Partners, LLC, owner of record) – Application for a 46 unit MF development on a ±35.4 acre 

parcel.    

 

Cal#1-15PB, Cal# 25-15WP, Cal# 6-15SW 

Copia Home and Garden Center, 469 & 475 Smith Ridge Road and 5 East Street, South Salem, NY 10590, Sheet 

0053, Block 09834, Lots 35, 36 and 48 (Organic Choice, Inc., owner of record) - Application for Waiver of Site 

Development Plan; proposed Site Development Plan Amendment. 

 

Cal #03-16 PB 

Oakridge Commons (outdoor seating and bank drive through), 450 Oakridge Common, South Salem, NY 10590, 

Sheet 49D, Block 9829, Lot 10 (Smith Ridge Associates, owner of record) - Application for Site Plan Review for 

outdoor seating at Teatro’s Café and the Willows plus bank drive through. 

   

Cal# 6-02PB 

Oakridge Gardens aka Laurel Ridge, 450 Oakridge Common, South Salem, NY 10590, Sheet 49D, Block 9830, 

Lots 279 & 325  (Smith Ridge Housing, LLC, owner of record) –  Proposed Amendment to the resolution dated 

October 12, 2010, last amended July 15, 2012.  

 

 

IV. CORRESPONDENCE AND GENERAL BUSINESS 

 

Trail at Falcon Ridge 

 

Site Visit Reports – Elegant Banquets and Lichtman residence 

 

Wetland Violations 

 

 

V. MINUTES OF March 15, 2016,  MINUTES OF April 19, 2016 and  MINUTES OF May 4, 2016 

 







• • 

TOWN OF LEWISBORO PLANNING BOARD
 
PO Box 725,20 North Salem Road, Cross River, NY 10518 Email: planning@lewisboro~ov.cQm Tel: (914) 763-5592 

Site Development Plan/Subdivision Plat Application - Check all that apply: 

Waiver of Site Development Plan Procedures [{] 
Site Development Plan Approval Step I 0 Step II 0 
Special Use Permit Approval Step I 0 Step II 0 
Subdivision Plat Approval Step I 0 Step II 0 Step III D 
Project Information 

. N Construct 10' x 60' Connector between Retail Building and Greenhouse 
PrOJect arne: 

Project Address: 469 & 475 Smith Ridge Road and 5 East Street, South Salem 

1.884 A 82,067 SF GB 0053 09834 33 35 3648
Gross Parcel Area: Zoning District: Sheet(s): Block (s): Lot(s): ' , , 

P . t D . t" Construct la' x 60' Connector between Retail Building and Greenhouse in lieu of la' x 8'rOJec escnp IOn: _
 

Connector; it is structurally independent of Retail Building and Greenhouse. Flashing is provided where roof of
 

Connector abuts Retail Building and Greenhouse for drainage and allowing movement.
 

Is the site located within 500 feet of any Town boundary? YES D NO [Z] 
Is the site located within the New York City Watershed? YES D NO [Z] 
Is the site located on a State or County Highway? YES [Z] NO D 

Does the proposed action require any other permits/approvals from other agencies/departments? 
Town Board 
ACARC 
NYSDOT 

D 
D 
D 

ZBA 
NYSDEC 
Town Wetland 

D 
D 
D 

Building Dept. 
NYCDEP 
Town Stormwater 

[Z]
D 
D 

Town Highway 
WCDH 

D 
D 

Other _ 

• • 
Owner's Information 

Name: Jennifer & Pietro Cipriano Jr. Email: pplants@optonline.net 

Address: 475 Smith Ridge Road, Vista NY 10509 Phone: 
914-533-7242 

Applicant's Information (if different) 

Name: Email: 

Address: Phone: 

Authorized Agent's Information 

Name: David W. Coffin, AlA Architect 
Email: dcoffin11 O@optonline.net 

Address: 
110 Wood Road, Bedford Hills, NY 10507 

Phone: 
914-844-5004 

THE APPLICANT understands that any application is considered complete only when all information and documents required have been submitted and 

received by the Planning Board. The applicant further understands that the applicant is responsible for the payment of all application and review fees 

incurred by the Planning Board. 

THE UNDERSIGNED WARRANTS the tru~':J?lll st ined herein and in all supporting documents according to the best of his/her knowledge 

and belief, and authorizes visitation and / !......ctio su j ct property by the Town of Lewisboro and its agents. 

APPLICANTS SIGNATURE -----.......::4L---lo.".q.--------------- DATE
 

OWNER'S SIBNATURE DATE 

mailto:planning@lewisboro~ov.cQm


WAIVER OF SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAI\J PROCEDURES NARRATIVE 
FOR COPIA HOME & GARDEN CONNECTOR BETWEEN RETAIL BUILDII\JG AND GREENHOUSE 

BACKGROUND: 

Copia Home & Garden received Site Development Plan Approval (Cal# 1-15PB), a Wetland Permit (Cal# 
25-15WP) and a Town Storm Water Permit (Cal# 6-15SW) from the Lewisboro Planning Board adopted 
under the Resolution, dated July 21,2015. 

Copia Home & Garden obtained a Building Permit and proceeded with the work as depicted on the 
drawings approved by the Planning Board and the Greenhouse construction drawings prepared by 
Westbrook Greenhouse Systems, Inc., dated June 2015. 

MV Weiss and Associates Drawing L.4, Layout Plan, dated May 15, 2015 indicates a 10'x8' Connector 
between the Retail Building and the Greenhouse; a similar layout is indicated on David W. Coffin, AlA, 
Architect, Step 2: Site Development Plan Drawing G.1, dated June 16,2015. 

WAIVER OF SITE DEVELOPMENT PROCEDURES: 

Under a Waiver of Site Development Procedures, Copia Home & Garden is requesting approval to revise 
the size of the Connector from 10' x 8' to 10' X 60', as depicted on the revised Step 2: Site Development 
Plan Drawing G.1, Revision # 8, dated April 2, 2016. 

Revision # 8 includes Notes, the proposed Connector Layout and an updated Site Zoning Analysis. The 
construction of the Connector will be wood frame with a metal roof and will be self-supporting to 
account for snow drift loading. There will be a construction joint between the Connector and 
Greenhouse with flashing to divert water and allow for movement. A similar construction joint will be 
installed between the Connector roof and retail building roof. The roof will be designed for low slope 
condition and drain into gutters at each end of the connector. The North end gutter will be connected 
to an existing downspout. The South end gutter and downspout will drain into the new Catch Basin #4. 
The new Catch Basin #3 will be maintained within the connector and provide drainage for the interior 
when the connector floor is hosed down. Overhead doors will be installed at each end of the connector 
for through access by customers, staff and nursery equipment and for security. 

SITE ZONING ANALYSIS: 

The increased Connector size results in an additional 520 SF of building coverage. This additional square 
footage does not exceed the maximum allowable for Building Coverage, Site Coverage or the Floor Area 
Ratio (FAR). 

Justification: 

This area was always intended to be utilized for storage and retail goods. The enclosed Connector will 
provide protection from inclement weather conditions and additional security from vandalism and/or 
theft. 

WAIVER OF SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN PROCEDURES Page 1 of 1 











 

 
5991645v.1 

TO:  Town of Lewisboro Planning Board 
 
FROM: Lewisboro Conservation Advisory Council 
 
SUBJECT: Oakridge Commons 
  Sheet 49D, Block 9829, Lot 10 
  Cal #3-16 PB 
 
DATE:  May 3, 2016 
 
 
The Conservation Advisory Council (CAC) has once again reviewed the applicant’s 
further amended site development plan for additional/outdoor seating at restaurants.       
 
Similar to comments in our previous memo from March 2016, the CAC would like the 
applicant to give serious consideration to the installation of bicycle racks in the parking 
lot near the restaurants.  Consideration should also be given to the installation of an 
electric car charging station somewhere in the parking lot.  If, installation of the car 
charging station is not done at this time, it is requested that the location of the charging 
station be thought about for possible future installation.    
 
Also, the CAC also recommends that the applicant consider the installation of new and 
additional waste and recycling containers, especially in the proposed area for outdoor 
seating. 
 
Lastly, the CAC would like additional information about installation of the future car 
wash.  Specifically, the CAC is interested in water usage, treatment, and disposal. 



CROSS
 
VE
 

ARCHI Ee s, 
LLC 

ROBERT J. EBERTS, R.A. 
PRINCIPAL 

19 April 2016 

Town of Lewisboro Planning Bd. 
20 North Salem Rd. 
Cross River, NY 10518 
Attn: Chairman Kerner and Members 

Re:	 Oakridge Commons 
450 Oakridge Commons 
South Salem NY 

PO Box 384 
19 NO. SALEM RD. 2nd FL. 
CROSS RIVER, NY 10518 

914.763.5887 
Email RJE@CRARCH.com 

Chairman Kerner and Members: 

We are making application to modify a previous Site Plan Approval for the 
subject property. The application describes four proposals. 

The first proposal is to add outdoor seating for Teatro's Cafe which is 
located in Building 2. We are proposing 24 seats under the existing canopy 
on the southerly side of the building. 12 additional parking spaces are 
required for the outdoor seating, but because there is such diversity among 
the tenant's hours, the site has more than sufficient parking spaces 
available. 

The second proposal is to add a 24' x 5' canopy, drive- through lane, teller 
window and ATM to the future bank space located on the northerly side of 
Building 1. The canopy will not extend within the required setbacks. We are 
also proposing to remove the existing sidewalk on the north side of the 
building and adding a curb cut to the existing sidewalk in front of the bank 
tenant space. We are also proposing to modify the front elevation of the 
building to provide a double glass door access to the space and windows to 
soften the appearance. 

The third proposal is to add outdoor seating on the existing two decks 
behind Building 9B. We are also proposing to connect the two decks with a 
5' walkway, bearing on existing concrete piers. There will be no land 
disturbance as a result of the construction of the 5' walkway. The Interior 
and outdoor seating at the willows will not be used at the same time. 
Therefore, we are not requesting addition parking for this use. 

Lastly, we are proposing to infill the existing 1600 sf walkway between and 
under Building 4 for Retail use. The existing open walkway is rarely used. 8 
parking spaces are required for the 1600 additional square feet of retail 
space, but because there is such diversity among the tenant's hours, the site 
has more than sufficient parking spaces available. 

We are submitting drawings SO-b and A1-4 as well as the required Planning 
Board application forms to describe the proposals. Should there be any 
questions with regard to this application, please feel free to contact me at 
any time. 



i 

PAGE 01/01LEWISBORO04/19/2016 15:31 7633637 

r•
l. TOwN'OFLEWrSBOItO PLANNING:BOARD 
o· 

f
 
1'0 80ll 7ZS, 20 JIIortliSl\(em RoM, Cro~.ltlvel'. N:'I 10Stll
 

Iimalh \l!ill1l1la..@J:~.w.~b!!I:nI.>U~
 
. Tel: {9H) 763'$S~~ PU: (9:14) 763-3637
 

Tax Payment Affidavit Requirement 

This form. mrlst accompany aU applications to the Planning Board. 

.l1ndetTP..glllatlonsadbpted by theTown of'Luwfsboro,thl? Pltmnifl9"!Jaotd mQJ not QCCept oily applfrotfon unless an 
:ajfidavitfromtlle Tt:lW1t "fLewisbQTQ Recei\t~ ofTcnf!$ is Or! file in the.Pl'imning BMrooRice. Tile alJfdl1Vli must show 

tlliit allommmrs due to tl1e Town OfJ-ewisboro as real e.sLate:ttJiteSQf'ld special assessments on the total area 
encompassed by r.he·al,jHicatlrm, together with an penaltieS artd interest rTlrweon,lJalie been paid• 

. Und'er New YorkStoteloW, the Westches1;el' County Clerk mayn.ocacceptanY6ubdlviSion map for filing u.nless the same 
: type 'Ofil/ftdavitfrpmthe fown ofLeWfSlJ?ro llecetver O/Taa.es;i$ ~~bmiM!dbythe applicant ar the time offi/i1'1/l. 

1'l'IIs form must be cO'lIlp~eted by the applkant and must accompany all applicatlonsto th~ Planning Board. Upon receipt, the 
Planning Board Secretaty Will send the faMnto the ReceiwH' ofTaxes fOr !:igti.ahlre all.d notarl7.atlon. If preferred, the applicant 
~y djrectly obtain the sjgaatur~ oftlte Receiver ofTallies lind T.1()~rlzati<ll'i priortb slfbmis.<;ion. 

To Be Compietedb.y Applicartt 
(Pleasety'pe or print) 

. .Sri 1J14 fh 0«& &S:>C/-·A~itc..__{) 1/<12.1 'Obi. Co Jllfwl 

. Name ofApplicant Projer;c Name 

Tax Blocl«s): 

Tax Lot(s): 

Tax.Sheet(s): 

/0 

~~Assessed tOj 

li!:t. j71~ t4;'1>G:E_ k:~Ld:z."T-r LL-(!.. 

.Address 
('-:..~ 1 t./'.• / I~~c){IZH. '?J1¥J/'~1r--__-.L~~I'-L..-_~~O>.L!...L.n-t....,.. _ 

City Stale Zip 

r~~~=~~dl:bejngd;;=~=:Yr,:~J;:-:;'h~h~ tax r~c;rdS Ul thl' office ~rthe Receiver oitaxes, .. 
Town of LeWIsboro, reveJ!s that all amounts due to the Tnwn of Lewisboro as real estate. taxes al1d special as!;essments, 
tOg'ethel" with aU pemtltfcs an<1 i11berest tb(!reoti; affeetlngthe premi:'1es desctibed below, llave been paid. 

~ 

Sigrtature . Receiver of1'axes: ~--J.=~~J........J:~:::::'~'~/~-----_.!..I..'"'-I(.-I-::::::~~----
Date 

Sworn t~befotem-e thistA / ~ 1 
I Gay of __(............., ..,...A...,f.'-""\lt"Tr .2 CIta I

I 

g 



• • 

TOWN OF LEWISBORO PLANNING BOARD
 
PO Box 725,20 North Salem Road, Cross River, NY 10518 Email: [Jlanning@lewisborogov.com Tel: (914) 763-5592 

Site Development Plan/Subdivision Plat Application - Check all that apply: 

Waiver of Site Development Plan Procedures D 
Site Development Plan Approval Step I [Z] Step II D 
Special Use Permit Approval Step! D Step II D 
Subdivision Plat Approval Step I D Step II D Step III D 
Project Information 

' N Oakridge Commons 
PrOlect ame: 

Project Address: 450 Oakridge Common, South Salem, NY 10590 

Gross Parcel Area: J0.3 ~<Zoning District: K ~ Sheet(s): 49D Block (s): 9829 Lot(s): _1_0 _ 

P 
, t D 't' Proposed Outdoor Seating for Teatro's Cafe ( Bldg. 2), Proposed canopy and drive roJec escnp Ion: _ 

through ATM and bank. window for future bank (Bldg. 1), Proposed infill of existing walkway for Retail 

use (Bldg. 4) and Proposed outdoor seating for Willows (Bldg. 9B) 

[s the site located within 500 feet of any Town boundary? YES D 
Is the site located within the New York City Watershed? YES D 
Is the site located on a State or County Highway? YES D 

Does the proposed action require any other permits/approvals from other agencies/departments? 
Town Board D ZBA D Building Dept. W 
ACARC W NYSDEC D NYCDEP D 
NYSDOT D Town Wetland D Town Stormwater D 
Other 

• 

NO W 
NO W 
NO D 

Town Highway D 
WCDH D 

_ 

• 
Owner's Information 

Name: Smith Ridge Associates, LLc 
Email: pgp2557@aol.com 

Address: 450 Oakridge Common, South Salem, NY 10590 Phone: 914-815-5752 

Applicant's Information (if different) 

Name: Phil Pine 
Email: pgp2557@aol.com 

Address: 450 Oakridge Common, South Salem, NY 10590 Phone: 914-815-5752 

Authorized Agent's Information 

Robert Eberts, Cross River Architects, LLC rje@crarch.comName: Email: 

PO Box 384, Cross River, NY 10518 914-763-5887Address: Phone: 

TH E APPLICANT understands that any application is considered complete only when all information and documents reqUired have been submitted and 

received by the Planning Board, The applicant further understands that the applicant is responsible for the payment of all application and review fees 

incurred by the Planning Board, 

THE UNDERSIGNED WARRANTS the truth of all statements contained herein and in all supporting documents according to the best of his/her knowledge 

and belief, and authorizes visitation and inspection of the subject property by the Town of Lewisboro and its agents, 

04/19/2016
APPLICANTS SIGNATURE DATE 

DATE 04/19/2016OWNER'S SIBNATURE 



TOWN OF LEWISBORO PLANNING BOARD 

PO Box 725, 20 North Salem Road, Cross River, NY 10518
 
Email: plannine@lewisboroeov.com
 

Tel: (914) 763-5592
 
Fax: (914) 763-3637
 

Affidavit of Ownership 

State of: 

County of: 

__-!.?----'.../-f----'--.IL----'---If,---')__c;_r_.----=.f!_I_N-=---.:~=___" ------', being duTy sworn, deposes and says that he/ she 

resides at &,10 f?, Z-i3k<JK i3u!fJ. Nf0J !.vu-hLL£... 

intheCountyof iJ£.S·rC;rz"A~ .Stateof AI"-J ~£K 
I 

and that he/she is (check one) D the owner, or lEI the ----'---(J1~a:.!:.fu=zt7'FL<r..c7J~-,-----.::...th-l-.!:::.th7t'3.LJ.-""6..t-,---=------

of SI-1;'77-I JZ I D~ Assoc. /~! LLc 
Name o/corporation, partnership, or other legal entity 

which is the owner, in fee of all that certain log, piece or parcel ofland situated, lying and being in the 

Town of Lewisboro, New York, aforesaid and know and designated on the Tax Map in the Town of 

Lewisboro as: 

;/1.2 bq·?J..°rBlock__-'-°_' ..... -'. Lot )0 ,on Sheet __rt'--, _ 

1!J/((--'-'-c:JI''r£="-----
Owner's Signature 

Sworn to before me this ""nu.",
", 0: 80 ,""", to '" L(',"' "\ it "
 

i h--il...ctaYOf y.eJoV'I..{.c-\.v' Y .2 D I b ~ !il ,,':::0"" "~"'" I,. ~
 
~ /~ \f\-:.: 4:'/"0 015062.... \ ~ : 

: .: QUALlFII!D IN !":: a i WES1C r ;'5TERcQllll11: : 
.. ~ COM"'. llP. J : 
~ \ 07/0111011 / __ : 
..-:. ,JI. ...... Pu \.\ct,...•...O $" ..,. '" ...

'I, f:' OF Mt: "" ..
,t""fllI I"~'"~ 

Notary Public - afFIX stamp \ 



Short Environmental Assessment Form
 
Part 1 - Project Information
 

Instructions for Completing 

Part 1 - Project Information. The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1. Responses 
become part of the application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification. 
Complete Part I based on information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully 
respond to any item, please answer as thoroughly as possible based on current information. 

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional infOimation which you believe will be needed by or useful 
to the lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item. 

Outdoor seating for Willows ( Bldg 9b) and Infill existing walkway (Building 4) 

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: 914-815-5752 
Smith Ridge Associates, LLC E-Mail: pgp2557@aol.com 

Address: 
450 Oakridge Common 

City/PO: State: Zip Code: 
South Salem NY 10590 

I. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance, NO YES 
administrative rule, or regulation? 

If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that 
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2. If no, continue to question 2. D ~ 
2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other governmental Agency? NO YES 
IfYes, list alency(s) name and permit or approval: 

Building Dept, CARC D ~ 

3.a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? .O.~ acres 
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? 0.1 acres 
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned 

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? 'O.'J acres 

4. Check all land uses that occur on, adjoining and near the proposed action. 
DUrban D Rural (non-agriculture) D Industrial l!Zl Commercial I!a Residential (suburban) 

DForest DAgriculture DAquatic DOther (specify): 

DParkland 

Part 1 - Project and Sponsor Information 
Oakridge Common, Sm 

Name of Action or Project: 
Oakridge Common, 

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map): 

450 Oakridge Common, South Salem, NY 10590 Located on the Westerly Side of Smith Ridge Rd 100 feet south of Oakridge Dr. 

Brief Description of Proposed Action: 
Proposed outdoor seating for Teatro's Cafe ( Bldg 2), Canopy and drive through ATM and Bank window for Future bank space (Building 1), 

Page 1 of3 



5. Is the proposed action, NO YES N/A 
a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations? D ~ D 
b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan? D ~ D 

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural NO YES 
landscape? D ~ 

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area? NO YES 
If Yes, identify: 

~ D 
8. a. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels? NO YES 

~ D 
b. Are public transportation service(s) available at or near the site of the proposed action? 

~ D 
c. Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near site of the proposed action? 0 D 

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements? NO YES 
If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies: 

D ~ 

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply? NO YES 

If No, describe method for providing potable water: D ~ 

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities? NO YES 

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment: D ~ 

12. a. Does the site contain a structure that is listed on either the State or National Register of Historic NO YES 
Places? 

b. Is the proposed action located in an archeological sensitive area? 
~ 
~ 

D 
D 

13. a. Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain NO YES 
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency? D ~ 

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody? 
If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres: ~ D 

14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply: 
D Shoreline DForest D AgriculturaUgrasslands D Early mid-successional 

Iia Wetland DUrban Ii2I Suburban 

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed NO YES 
by the State or Federal government as threatened or endangered? 

~ D 
16. Is the project site located in the 100 year flood plain? NO YES 

fvl f I 
17. Will the proposed action create stann water discharge, either from point or non-point sources? NO YES 
If Yes, 

a. Will stonn water discharges flow to adjacent properties? ~NO DYES ~ D 
b. Will stonn water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)? 

If Yes, briefly describe: ~NO DYES 

Page 2 of3 



---

, .
 
NO YES18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that result in the impolmdrnent of 

water or other liquids (e.g. retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)? 
If Yes, explain purpose and size: 

~ D 
NO YES19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed 

solid waste management facility? 
If Yes, describe: 

~ D 
NO YES20. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or 

completed) for hazardous waste? 
If Yes, describe: 

~ D 
I AFFIRM THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY 
KNOWLEDGE 

APPlicant!sponsin~S,7lith ~~e ~iates, LLC Date: 04/19/2016 

r~./) yJ Y _Signature: ./ (7 
l./ 

I 

PRINT FORM Page 30f3 















91£1tae/Phd!e% (/lk(ff~ano-
.%IO<J'Jl1f/ CNU:! cgCIf{1lJr?lor al §f;fl{t 

(Old .fj1J;t @l';Otl fjJ;:j/:,,-x(lllal {fjj/~i/;lillil !Xl (91/) 763-5500 

89f? @f.~1I1e 85. gp" () @1~a' 784- ..%:';.,' (91..() 768-9589 

y;,"'(i,JJ (jj(i~'er. [)J?;;,. {~J'1r 106I err	 e - mal(. )~ieh{lel@61J'Jj1m/loAM 

May 9,2016 

Jerome Kerner, Chairman
 
Town of Lewisboro Planning Board
 
P.O. Box 725
 
20 North Salem Road, Suite L
 
Cross River, NY 10518
 

Re:	 J. Ted Childs, Jr.
 
Pennit #: 68-15 W.P.
 

Dear Chainnan Kerner: 

I represent Mr. Childs in connection with his wetlands violation. As certified by David 
Sessions, the wetlands plantings have been installed and approve . 

Kindly add this matter to your May agenda for 

MFS/cp 



WETLAND CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 

TOWN OF LEWISBORO 

Town Offices @ Orchard Square, Suite L (Lower Level)
 
20 North Salem Road, Cross River, NY 10518
 

Phone: (914) 763-3060
 
Fax: (914) 533-0097
 

Date: April 26, 2016	 Permit #: 68-15 W.P. 

Permit issued to:	 J. Ted Childs, Jr. 
19-11 Lost Nations Road 

Project location:	 19-11 Lost Nations Road 

Sheet: 45A Block: 9825 Lot(s): 21 

Date of Inspection:	 April 25, 2016 

Comments: All work has been completed, the size is stabilized and in substantial accordance 
with the Wetland Implementation Permit and Plans referenced below: 

•	 "AITIended Plant List" - Wetlands Violation Restitution Plan - 19-11 Lost Nations Road, 
dated December 18, 2015 

•	 "Preliminary Conceptual Planting" Plan, dated December 7, 2015 and last revised March 
3,2016 

The above referenced parcel(s) has been inspected and a determination has been made that work 
conducted within the regulated area has been completed in substantial accordance with the issued 
Wetland Activity Pennit and the rovisions of Chapter 217 of the Town of Lewisboro Town 
Code. 

Date 



Laurel Ridge Development Inc.
 

450 Oakridge Commons
 

South Salem, New York 10590
 

Telephone 914-533-7519
 

April 19, 2016 

Town of lewisboro Planning Board 

20 Cross River Shopping Center at Orchard Square 

Suite l 

Cross River, New York 10518 

Attention: Ciorsdan Conran, Secretary 

RE: laurel Ridge Townhomes 

Sheet 490, Block 9830, lots 279 & 325 

Cal # 6-02 P.B. 

Dear Chairman Kerner and Members of the Planning Board: 

We would like to be placed on the agenda of the May 17, 2016 Planning Board Meeting to request some changes 

to the existing Resolution conditions/ requirements last dated July 15, 2014 as AMENDED #6 APPROVALS. Building 

#5 is on schedule to be completed by mid-summer 2016 and 3 of the 4 units are under contract and will be looking 

to close. The current requirements for Phase 1I1·t Certificate of Occupancy call for the loop Road A to be 

completed through Binder course in Phase II and top (finish) course for Phase I. At that point in time, it is probable 

that the foundations for Buildings #7 and #8 will not be in place. With the heavy equipment and construction 

activity for #7 and #8 to follow, it is not prudent for us to install the water service laterals and curb stops (valves) to 

those two buildings. We believe it makes more sense to hold off the asphalt binder course of Road A in front of 

these two buildings until after the Bldg #7 & #8 foundations are in place and the utility laterals to those buildings 

are in place. We will also not be installing the screening landscape to the easterly side of Road A in front of Bldg #7 

and #8 until those buildings are ready for Cof Os. 

Following is a summary of what will be completed and in place prior to our 1st Cof 0 in Phase II: 

• Binder Asphalt of Road A from Phase I to a point past the northerly end of Bldg #6. 

• Binder course of all driveways of units in Bldg #5 & #6 

• Binder course of Guest Parking Spaces Gl1- G16. 

• Top/Finish Asphalt of Road A in all of Phase I. 

• Bring all of Road A (including in front of Bldg #7 & #8) to grade with stone base in place. 

• Concrete or asphalt curbing of all roads/parking and driveways receiving binder course. 

• All site screening landscape on the easterly side of Road A as far as the asphalt binder. 

• Six (6) street lights per SPI0a from end of Phase 1 to point at northerly end of Bldg #6. 

1 



• All finish grade, sidewalks, unit landscaping for the Building in which a Cof 0 is being requested. 

• All exterior siding and exterior lights for the Building in which a C of 0 is being requested. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration on our request. 

President 

CC: 

2 



RESOLIITION 

LEWISBORO PLANN);\TG BOARD 


1 ..., REf"f1I . v v 

f 

~'f---'=---. ~l t_; 
AMENDED #6 APPROVALS 

WETLAND ACTIVITY PERMIT 

TOWN STORM WATER PERMIT 


SITE DEVF:LOPMENT PLAN 


LAt:H.EL RIDGE 

(AKA OAKRIDGE GARDENS) 


Sheet 491>, Hlock 9830, Parcels I-A-8 and 1-/\-9 

Cal. #6-02 P.B . 


.July 15,2014 

WHEH.EAS, on Octoher 12. 2010, the TO\\l1 of Le\\lsboro Planning Board granted 
\Vetland Activity Permit i\ppn)\aL StorJl1water Permit Appro\'al and Sile Den:lopment 
Plan Appro\'al pertaining to the construction of a 46-unit multifamily development 
known as Oakridge Gardens (AKA Laurel Ridge): and 

WHEIU:AS, the Planning Board granted amendments on ./uly II. 2011. June 12.2012. 
August 1--+.2012. September 24.2012 and again on Septemher 17.2013: and 

WHEREAS, Smith Ridge Housing, L[.C ("the applicanC) has submitted an application 
to further amend certain conditions of the Planning Board's approving Resolution(s) and 
certain aspects of the previously approved Site Development Plans and architectural 
dra\vings: and 

WIIEREAS, more specilically. the applicant is proposing the following: 

J. 	 t-.lodifications to the approved color scheme of Buildings #2 and #4 Ii-om the 
approved I leather Moss to Khaki Brown: and 

f\.lodifieatiol1s to architectural treatments associated with Buildings #1 - #4: and 

\1inor changes to the exterior building materials to be used on Buildings #5 - #8: 
and 

\1odificatiulls to the "n unit" floor plans resulting in a reduction in garage size to 
accommodate a larger master bedroom suite and kitchen: and 

II' determined necessarY, permission to remme rock yia hlasting as opposed to 

mechanical hammcr: and 

(). 	 \lodificatiol1s to the sequence of construction as it relates to the issuance of the 
first ccrti ficate or occupancy: and 

Page 1 of-i 

http:LAt:H.EL


WIIEREAS, rekrenee is made to a May 21,2014 letter fmm Philip Pine of Laurel Ridge 
DeH?lopment. Inc. \\hich outlines the requested amendments in more detail: and 

\VII EH.EAS, the approved Construction Sequencing Specifications and resolution of 
apprmal require the applicant to complete the entire looped road (Road A) \\hich sen-cs 
Phases 1 and 2, including installation of \vater, sewer. stormwater. landscaping and 
parJ.,;ing imprO\ements prior to the issuance of the first certillcate of occupancy: and 

\VH EREAS, the applicant is proposing to complete the portion 01' Road A which serves 
Phase I (Buildings #1 - ): however, is requesting that the hinder course of asphalt and 
landscaping for the upper portion of the looped road (Phase 2: Buildings 5-#8) he a 
condition met prior to the issuance of any Phase 2 certificate of occupancy: and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Board has determined that the proposed modification to the 
scqucm:e of construction is warranted given the l~lct that construction will continue on 
Phase :2 aner Phase I is complete and the hinder course of asphalt \\ould likely he 
damaged during that construction: and 

WIIEREAS, in the tiling of this Amended Site Development Plan Application, the 
applicant had requested certain amendments to the filed suhdivision plat and 
modifications to the routing of the \vater senice line: hcmC\er. these previollsly 
requested modifications have since been withdra\vn by the applicant 01' deterred for the 
time heing: and 

\\'HEREAS, the applicant has submitted re\ised architectural elevations and !loor plans 
illustrating the proposed modifications and the Planning Board has referred this matter to 
the Architecture and Community Appearance Re\ie\\ Council (ACARC) for its re\iew 
and recommendation: and 

\VI1EREAS, rcierence is made to [\\0 (2) ACARC decisions, both dated \1a) 14.2014. 
which approves of the requested architectural modifications: and 

WIIEREAS, proposed modifications to the "J) unit" !loor plans will eliminate a total of 
eight (8) garage parking spaces, reducing the total number or parJ.,;ing spaces pnnided 011

si te li'om 199 spaces to I 91 spaces; and 

WHEnEAS, \vhile the proposed action \vill eliminate a total or eight (8) off-street 
parking spaces. the project \ViII result in a total of 191 parking spaces \\here the Town's 
off-street parking regulations require a total of 138 spaces: and 

WHEREAS, in accordance \\ith Section nO-471\(2) oC the Zoning Code. the application 
qualilies for a waiver or Site Development Plan application procedures: and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Board is familiar with the suhjeet property and the general 
surrounding area: and 

Page 2 or 4 



WII EI{EAS, the Planning Board has considered the submitted \\'ai\'(..'r of Site 
Ik"c\oplllent Plan Procedures Application. the submitted plans. other materials 
submitted by the applicant in support 01' its proposal. prior Planning Board resolutions 
pertaining to the subject project. comments from the Board's profcssionarconsultants. the 
\erbal commentary made during Planning Board meetings. testimony of the applicant. 
and the written comments from the ACARC: and 

WII EREAS, the proposed action is an Unlisted Action under the State Environmental 
Quality Re\ie\\ Act (SEQRA) and the applicant has submitted a Short Emironmental 
Assessment Form (L::A F). dated Jline I 7. 2014: and 

~O\V TlIEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED TIIAT, the proposed amendments will pose 
no further adverse environmental impacts \vhen compared to the originally approved and 
amended actions and. therefore. the Planning Board hereby reaffirms its Negative 
Declaration or Signilicance with the exception that rock removal may be accomplished 
\i(l blasting. subject to the below conditions: and 

BE IT Fl !RTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Planning Board hereby \\Lll\'CS Site 
Den:lllpmellt Plan Procedures with regard to the requested amendments; and 

BE IT Fl' I{TH ER RESOLVED THAT, the Planning Board hereby grants Amended 
Site De\elopmenl Plan Approval. subject to the belO\\ conditions: 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Planning Board has determined that the 
requested amendments require no formal modifications to the pre\iously approwd and 
signed site de\e!opment plans. All construction. design. approvals, conditions. 
restrictions and requircments of any pre\'iollsly appro\Cd Resolution. Site De\dopment 
Plans, Construction Sequencing Specification. liLlilding Permit or any other 
permit!apprO\al shall remain applicable and in Ji.)rce to the extent not specifically 
superseded by this resolution. 

Conditions to he Satisfied Prior to the Commencement of Blasting, if Deemed 
Necessary: 

L 	 The applicant shall submit a Blasting Report to the 'I own Engineer and Building 
Inspector. prepared in compliance \\ith Comment or the June 11. 2014 
memorandum from Kellard Sessions Consulting, P.c. 

The applicant shall obtain a Blasting Permit from the Building Department. The 
Building Inspector may add whatever terms and conditions to this permit as 
lkemed necessary to protect health. safety and welfare. 

Conditions Associated with Amendments to the Sequence of Construction: 

3. 	 Prim to the issuance of the lirst Certilicute of Occupancy fl.)!' Phase I. the binder 
course of asphalt ['or Road A shall be completed li'om Station 7400 10 Oakridge 

Page 3 or ~ 



BONIELLO LAND & REALTY LTD.
 
165 Waccabuc Rd. • Goldens Bridge, NY 10526 

Planning Board 
20 North Salem Road 
Cross River, NY 10518 

AnN: Ms. Ciorsdan Conran 

RE: Falcon Ridge 

Dear Ciorsdan, 

I am in agreement with the new trail alignment as shown on the enclosed plan.

J;,eIY"	 0 
.	 U--7 / ~._.~ 

Gus 1. Boniello 

Ph: 914-232-3421 • Fax: 914-232-4063
 
Cell: 914-523-5046 • Email: gtboniello@aol.com
 



FW: falcon ridge https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-uslPrintMessage 

-1--- • 
/1, ,..,.1' 
/ I 
II" " "I ,
/ I 

~ , /'.
VI ... 

20f2 5/3/20167:47 PM 


	1 Agenda Packet-2-23-16 TOC
	2 5-17-16 Agenda
	3 Homeland Vista request for release of bond 4-21-16
	4 Silvermine-Review-Memo-5-11-16
	5 Silvermine CAC 2016 0511
	6 Silvermine Letter To Planning Board 4-22-2016
	7 Silvermine Dwg ST-1 Stormwater Plan Silvermine Rd_02-22-2016
	8 SilvermineSubmission Letter 3-31-16
	9 Silvermine SWPPP 3-16-16
	10 Moss-Silvermine Subd 3-16-16 CONSTRUCTION PLAN (I) 30 scale
	11 Moss-Silvermine Subd 3-16-16 CONSTRUCTION PLAN (II) 30 scale
	12 Moss-Silvermine Subd 3-16-16 E. C
	13 Moss-Silvermine Subd 3-16-16 EC DETAILS
	14 Moss-Silvermine Subd 3-16-16 EXISTING COND
	15 Moss-Silvermine Subd 3-16-16 PHASING PLAN
	16 Moss-Silvermine Subd 3-16-16 PRELIMINARY PLAT 2of2
	17 Moss-Silvermine Subd 3-16-16 PROFILES AND DETAILS
	18 Moss-Silvermine Subd 3-16-16 SW DETAILS
	19 Moss-Silvermine Subd 3-16-16 SW-1
	20 Moss-Silvermine Subd 3-16-16 SW-2
	21 Moss-Silvermine Subd 3-16-16 ZONING
	22 Moss-Silvermine Subd 12-10-15 POST-DEV
	23 Moss-Silvermine Subd 12-10-15 PRE-DEV
	24 Elegant Banquet LeChateau-Review-Memo-5-11-16
	25 Elegant Banquet LeChateau - ZBA res 033016
	26 Elegant Banquet NYCDEP Watercourse Confirmation Ltr-4-12-16
	27 Elegant Banquet NYCDEP Watercourse Confirmation Map-Signed
	28 Elegant Banquet SEAF-Le Chateau-Amended SDP-Revision 1-20160427-non fillable
	29 Elegant Banquet traffic study - Final[2]
	I. INTRODUCTION
	A. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION (Figure No. 1)
	B. SCOPE OF STUDY

	II. EXISTING ROADWAY AND TRAFFIC DESCRIPTIONS
	A. DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING ROADWAY NETWORK
	B. YEAR 2016 EXISTING TRAFFIC VOLUMES (Figures No. 2, 3, 4 and 5)
	C. ACCIDENT DATA (Table A – Appendix “F”)

	III. EVALUATION OF FUTURE TRAFFIC CONDITIONS
	A. YEAR 2021 NO-BUILD TRAFFIC VOLUMES (Figure No. 6 through 17)
	B. SITE GENERATED TRAFFIC VOLUMES (Tables No. 1-T and 1-P)
	C. ARRIVAL/DEPARTURE DISTRIBUTION (Figures No. 18, 19 18A and 19A)
	D. YEAR 2021 BUILD TRAFFIC VOLUMES (Figures No. 20 through 27 and 20A through 27A)
	E. DESCRIPTION OF ANALYSIS PROCEDURES
	F. TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS (Table No. 2)
	G. CONSIDERATION OF PEAK EVENT CONDITIONS (Table No. 2P)

	IV. SITE PLAN REVIEW AND RECOMENDATIONS
	A. SITE ACCESS REVIEW (Appendix “F”)
	B. SITE ROADWAY WIDTH AND GRADES
	C. PARKING CONSIDERATIONS (Table P-1)

	V. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSION
	160415RGD_Sightline Profiles.pdf
	R-SGHT
	SD-1
	SD-2
	SD-3


	text.pdf
	I. INTRODUCTION
	A. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION (Figure No. 1)
	B. SCOPE OF STUDY

	II. EXISTING ROADWAY AND TRAFFIC DESCRIPTIONS
	A. DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING ROADWAY NETWORK
	B. YEAR 2016 EXISTING TRAFFIC VOLUMES (Figures No. 2, 3, 4 and 5)
	C. ACCIDENT DATA (Table A – Appendix “F”)

	III. EVALUATION OF FUTURE TRAFFIC CONDITIONS
	A. YEAR 2021 NO-BUILD TRAFFIC VOLUMES (Figure No. 6 through 17)
	B. SITE GENERATED TRAFFIC VOLUMES (Tables No. 1-T and 1-P)
	C. ARRIVAL/DEPARTURE DISTRIBUTION (Figures No. 18, 19 18A and 19A)
	D. YEAR 2021 BUILD TRAFFIC VOLUMES (Figures No. 20 through 27 and 20A through 27A)
	E. DESCRIPTION OF ANALYSIS PROCEDURES
	F. TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS (Table No. 2)
	G. CONSIDERATION OF PEAK EVENT CONDITIONS (Table No. 2P)

	IV. SITE PLAN REVIEW AND RECOMENDATIONS
	A. SITE ACCESS REVIEW (Appendix “F”)
	B. SITE ROADWAY WIDTH AND GRADES
	C. PARKING CONSIDERATIONS (Table P-1)

	V. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSION

	160425RGD_Sightline Profiles.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	R-SGHT-SD-1
	R-SGHT-SD-2
	R-SGHT-SD-3



	30 WilderBalter-ReviewMemo&Part2EAF-5-11-16
	201605111626-2
	WilderBalter-Part2EAF-DaveMarkup

	31 WB EAF 1 Transmitt Letter_4-28-16
	32 WB EAF 3 Text & Figures 4-28-2016
	Figure 1-3 Proposed Site Plan.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	Figure 1-2 Aerial Photograph.pdf
	Page 1

	Figure 1-1 Location Map.pdf
	Page 1

	Figure 3.1-3 cut and fill map.pdf
	Page 1

	Figure 3.1-2 Conceptual Grading Plan.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	Figure 3.1-1 Soils Map.pdf
	Page 1

	Figure 3.3-1 to 3.3-3.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	ecology figures 4-26-16.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6


	33 WB EAF 4 Appendicies 4-28-2016
	Appendix A 
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E
	Appendix F
	Appendix G 
	Appendix H
	Appendix I
	Appendix J 
	WB Lewisboro Traffic Impact Study 04-22-2016 CD.pdf
	Re: Wilder Balter Residential Development
	R:\Projects\2015\15002398A_Lewisboro Multi-Family\Reports\Traffic\Word\151214PJG_Letter Report.docx
	151210RH_COMBINED.pdf
	151202RH_AMEX
	151202RH_PMEX
	151202RH_AMNB
	151202RH_PMNB
	151202RH_AMB
	151202RH_PMB
	151202RH_AMB-W-IM
	151202RH_PMB-W-IM

	PUBLIC.pdf
	160330PJG_Kerner-response.pdf
	Cross River, NY 10518
	Re: Wilder Balter Partners, Inc.




	34 WB Expanded EAF Text w Edits_4-28-2016
	35 WB Lewisboro 2 SWPPP_02-02-16 for CD
	36 WB Lewisboro Traffic Impact Study 04-22-2016 CD
	Re: Wilder Balter Residential Development
	R:\Projects\2015\15002398A_Lewisboro Multi-Family\Reports\Traffic\Word\151214PJG_Letter Report.docx
	151210RH_COMBINED.pdf
	151202RH_AMEX
	151202RH_PMEX
	151202RH_AMNB
	151202RH_PMNB
	151202RH_AMB
	151202RH_PMB
	151202RH_AMB-W-IM
	151202RH_PMB-W-IM

	PUBLIC.pdf
	160330PJG_Kerner-response.pdf
	Cross River, NY 10518
	Re: Wilder Balter Partners, Inc.



	37 WB 2016-04-27 NYSDEC Wetland Validation Map
	38 Copia ChangeofUse-Review-Memo-5-11-16
	39 Copia - Waiver of Site Plan app 040816
	40 COPIA DWG G.1 REVISION 08-RESIZED CONNECTOR
	41 Oakridge 6-02PB OutdoorSeating&Bank-Review-Memo-5-11-16
	42 Oakridge 3-16PB CAC 2016_05_10
	43 Oakridge 3-16PB application
	44 Oakridge 3-16PB EAF
	45 Oakridge 3-16  Teatros Outside seating 041916
	46 Oakridge  3-16 Willows Outdoor Seating 041916
	47 Oakridge 3-16  Bldg 4 infill 041916
	51 Oakridge 6-02PB changes to 071514 Resolution 041916
	52 Oakridge 6-02PB Gardens - Resolution - Amendment #6 7-15-14 - Stamped
	53Oakridge 3-16 Bank Space 041916
	54 Oakridge 3-16  SP-0b Oakridge Commons Rev 04.16.16
	55 G Boniello sign off on change to trail 050416



